
 
AGENDA 

 
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING  
SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD ROOM 
March 12, 2013 

1:30 p.m. 
 

Upon Request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in a meeting should direct such request to Daniel Ferons, Secretary, Board of 
Directors, at (949) 459-6590 at least 48 hours before the meeting if possible. 

 
ITEMS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD LESS THAN 72 HOURS  

 PRIOR TO MEETING 
 

 Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the lobby of the Authority’s 
business office located at 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California 92688, 
during regular business hours.  When practical, these public records will also be made 
available on the Santa Margarita Water District’s Internet Web Site, accessible at 
http://www.smwd.com. All documents available for public review are on file with the 
Authority’s Secretary located at 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California 
92688. 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
III. ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE 

 
IV. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
A. Persons wishing address the Board of Directors on matters not listed on the 

Agenda may do so at this time.  “Request to be Heard” forms are available 
at the entrance to the Board Room.  Comments are limited to three minutes, 
unless further time is granted by the Presiding Officer.  Please submit the 
form to the Secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting. 

 
Those wishing to address the Board of Directors on any items listed on the 
Agenda should submit a “request to be Heard” form to the Secretary before 
the Presiding Officer announces that agenda item.  Your name will be 
called to speak at that time. 

Page 1

http://www.smwd.com/


 
 
SJBA Agenda 
March 12, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR  
   

A. Consideration and Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 
8, 2013......................................................................................................... Page 4 

 
Staff Recommendation: Approve subject minutes. 
 

B. Consideration and Action on Monthly Financial Statements for 
January and February 2013 ......................................................................... Page 8 

 
Staff Recommendation: Receive and file the Monthly Financial 

Statements. 
 

Note:  Items on the CONSENT CALENDAR will be considered for 
approval without discussion in one vote.  A Director may request 
that an item be taken off the Consent Calendar for full discussion. 

 
[END OF CONSENT CALENDAR] 
 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Presentation and Update on Preparation of Groundwater 
Management Plan........................................................................................ Page 12 

 
Staff Recommendation: No action required; provide direction 

as appropriate. 
 

B. Consideration and Action on Letter of Support for Permit 21138, 
Application 30337, South Coast Water District Amended Petition 
for Extension of Time and Change of Conditions South Coast 
Water District. ............................................................................................. Page 18 

 
Staff Recommendation: Authorize issuance of letter. 
 

C. Presentation and Update on Groundwater Monitoring Program ................ Page 62 
 

Staff Recommendation: No action required; provide direction 
as appropriate. 

 
VII. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
VIII. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

  

Page 2



 
 
SJBA Agenda 
March 12, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 

IX. OTHER MATTERS 
 

A. Open Discussion or items received too late to be agendized. 
 
X. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
A. Presentation by West Curry on the City of San Juan Capistrano 

Groundwater Recovery Plant Current Status. 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next Regular Board of Directors’ meeting is scheduled for April 9, 
2013 at 1:30 p.m. at the Santa Margarita Water District, 26111 Antonio 
Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California. 

Page 3



SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING  

SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD ROOM 
January 8, 2013 

 
A Meeting of the Board of Directors (Board) of the San Juan Basin Authority (SJBA) was 
held on Tuesday, January 8, 2013 at its principal place of business located at 26111 Antonio 
Parkway, Suite A, Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688. The following Directors and/or 
Alternate Directors were present:   
 
Directors Present: 
LARRY McKENNEY, Moulton Niguel Water District Chairperson 
LAURA FREESE, City of San Juan Capistrano Vice Chairperson 
DON BUNTS, Santa Margarita Water District  Alternate Director 
WAYNE RAYFIELD, South Coast Water District Alternate Director 
 
Directors Absent: None 
 
Support Services Present:  
DANIEL R. FERONS Administrator 
WEST CURRY Administrator 
 
Others Present: 
Mark Wildermuth, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) 
Samantha Adams, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
Allison Burns, Legal Counsel (departed at 2:55 p.m.) 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chair McKenney called the meeting to order at 1:35 p.m.  
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair McKenney led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
III. ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE 

Attorney Burns swore Larry Kramer in as Alternate Director for the City of San Juan 
Capistrano. 
 

IV. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There were no oral communications. 

 
V. CONSENT CALENDAR  

A. Consideration and Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 11, 2012. 
B. Consideration and Action on Monthly Financial Statements for December 2012. 

 
MOTION NO. 2013-1 

Thereafter, upon a motion duly made by Director Freese, seconded by Director Rayfield, to 
approve the Consent Calendar (Item A – Approve the Minutes of the December 11, 2012 
Regular Meeting. Item B – Receive and File the Monthly Financial Statements for 
December 2012.) Motion passed 4-0. 

 

Page 4



2SJBA Meeting Minutes 
January 8, 2013 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 
VI. ACTION ITEMS 
 

The agenda was reordered to take Action Item B. There were no objections. 
 
B. Consideration and Action on Authorization of 2013 San Juan Basin Management 

Monitoring and Reporting Program. 
 
 Dan Ferons reviewed the Basin Management Monitoring Objectives: 

• Comply with Water Rights Permit 
• Groundwater storage management 
• Seawater intrusion 
• Point-Source Groundwater Contamination 

 
The 2013 agreement anticipates an estimated $40,000 increase over previous 
agreements to cover additional tasks for seawater intrusion monitoring. 
 
Samantha Adams provided a review of the objectives for the monitoring sites.  
 
Ms. Adams reviewed the Basin Management Monitoring Program Deliverables: 
• Water Rights Permit Annual Report 
• CASGEM Reporting 
• Spring and Fall 2013 Storage Change Reports 
• Seawater Intrusion Monitoring Plan and Report 
• Quarterly Updates to SJBA Board of Directors 

 
Ms. Adams responded to questions from the Board. 
 
Director Rayfield asked for inventory of all wells, active, inactive, to include 
ownership information.  He also noted it would be beneficial to identify all wells 
located in the Ranch. He recommended information on private and public well 
owners.  
 
A question arose regarding the monitoring and reporting requirements. John 
Thornton clarified that this monitoring is done for South Coast Water District. 
Mr. Ferons noted the SJBA information is provided to SCWD to allow them to fulfill 
their reporting requirements. Mr. Ferons commented that the data collected is 
adequate for both agencies. 

 
MOTION NO. 2013-2 

Thereafter, upon a motion duly made by Director Rayfield, seconded by Director 
Freese, to accept staff’s recommendation and approve the professional service contract 
with Wildermuth Environmental for $139,119 to provide monitoring services in Calendar 
Year 2013 with the additional requirement for an inventory of private and public wells. 
Motion passed 4-0. 

 
  

Page 5



3SJBA Meeting Minutes 
January 8, 2013 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 

Agenda reordered to take Information Item X.A.  There were no objections. 
 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS 
A. Update on Development of the Groundwater Management Plan. 

 
Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the following: 
• Investigation Objective 
• WEI’s Completion Goals 
• Projected Groundwater Production 
• Planning Constraints 
• Next Steps 

 
Mr. Wildermuth reviewed four potential alternatives to be considered in the 
development and management of the San Juan Basin. These alternatives will be 
formally presented when the plan is submitted to the Board.  
 
Mr. Wildermuth responded to question from the Board. 
 
The Board thanked Mr. Wildermuth for the update. 
 

VI ACTION ITEMS 
A. Presentation on San Juan Basin Authority Joint Powers Agreement and History. 

 
Dan Ferons provided a presentation on the History of the San Juan Basin Authority 
beginning with the formation in 1971 with the following agencies: 
• Capistrano Beach County Water District 
• Orange County Waterworks District No. 4 
• Santa Margarita Water District 

 
The following topics were reviewed: 
• The Historic Project Committees 
• 1991 Project Agreement 
• City Desalter Project Agreements 
• San Juan Basin Desalter 
• Agreement Terms 

 
Attorney Burns departed at 2:55 p.m. 

 
Mr. Ferons responded to questions from the Board. 

 
B. Consideration and Action on Authorization of 2013 San Juan Basin Management 

Monitoring and Reporting Program. 

Item considered earlier in the meeting.  
  

Page 6



4SJBA Meeting Minutes 
January 8, 2013 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 
VII. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
VIII. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

Mr. Ferons reporting for Attorney Burns had nothing to report.  
 

IX. OTHER MATTERS 
 

A. Open Discussion or items received too late to be agendized. 
 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. Update on Development of Groundwater Management Plan. 

Item considered earlier in the meeting. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:15 p.m. 
 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next Regular Board of Directors’ meeting is scheduled for February 12, 2013 at 1:30 
p.m. at the Santa Margarita Water District, 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa 
Margarita, California. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Sharon D. Brimer, Recording Secretary 
 

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are true and correct copy of the 
Minutes adopted by the Board of Directors of the SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY. 
 
  
West Curry, Administrator 
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 

 

Page 7



San Juan Basin Authority
 Financial Statements

January 31, 2013

P.C. 1 P.C. 4 P.C. 4 P.C. 9 P.C. 10 P.C.11 P.C. 13 Total

 

G/L 21     
General Fund

G/L 26      
Ortega Well

G/L 22         
Desalter

G/L 31               
Debt Svc

G/L 29          
Well Field

G/L 25  
Monitoring

G/L 20      
Future Proj

G/L 32  USGS 
Co-Op GIS

ASSETS
      Cash and Investments 217,658$        -$                61,157$                -$                     -$                180,984$         3,816$            53,189$          516,804$                   

     Cash and Investment-Restricted for Debt Service -                  -                  -                        2,413,549             -                  -                   -                  -                  2,413,549                  

    Accounts Receivable - Lease prin -                  -                  -                        23,348,140           -                  -                   -                  -                  23,348,140                

    Utility Plant in Service 147,274          493,254          -                        -                       489,004          42,187             -                  -                  1,171,719                  

    (Less) Accumulated Depreciation (147,274)         (427,906)         -                        -                       (461,896)         (42,187)            -                  -                  (1,079,263)                 
TOTAL ASSETS 217,658$        65,348$          61,157$                25,761,689$         27,108$          180,984$         3,816$            53,189$          26,370,949$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES
   Current - Accounts Payable 2,452$            -$                -$                      431,882$              -$                -$                 -$                -$                434,334$                   

    Bonds Payable -                  -                  -                        25,735,000           -                  -                   -                  -                  25,735,000                

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,452              -                  -                        26,166,882           -                  -                   -                  -                  26,169,334                

FUND EQUITIES
   SMWD 21,249$          36,037$          10,396$                -$                     14,820$          32,582$           954$               6,671$            122,709$                   

   MNWD 22,301            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  48,983             954                 8,081              90,715                       

   CITY OF SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 22,285            36,038            10,396                  (109,425)              14,820            54,076             954                 8,081              37,225                       

   SCWD 22,723            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  18,871             954                 9,490              62,434                       

    Current Year Fund Balance 126,648          (6,727)             19,573                  (295,768)              (2,532)             26,472             -                  20,866            (111,468)                    

TOTAL FUND EQUITIES 215,206          65,348            61,157                  (405,193)              27,108            180,984           3,816              53,189            201,615                     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES 217,658$        65,348$          61,157$                25,761,689$         27,108$          180,984$         3,816$            53,189$          26,370,949$              
REVENUES
    Investment Income 6$                   -$                -$                      28,144$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                28,150$                     

    Special assessments 132,125          -                  25,000                  -                       -                  75,000             -                  29,000            261,125                     

TOTAL REVENUES 132,131$        -$                25,000$                28,144$                -$                75,000$           -$                29,000$          289,275$                   

EXPENDITURES-OPERATING
    Consulting Services 450$               -$                5,427$                  -$                     -$                48,528$           -$                8,134$            62,539$                     

    Accounting Expense 147                 -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  147                            

    Legal Fees 4,201              -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  4,201                         

    Dues 685                 -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  685                            

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES-OPERATING 5,483              -                  5,427                    -                       -                  48,528             -                  8,134              67,572                       

EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING
    Depreciation Expense -$                6,727$            -$                      -$                     2,532$            -$                 -$                -$                9,259$                       

    Debt Service and Interest Expense -                  -                  -                        323,912                -                  -                   -                  -                  323,912                     

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING -                  6,727              -                        323,912                2,532              -                   -                  -                  333,171                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,483$            6,727$            5,427$                  323,912$              2,532$            48,528$           -$                8,134$            400,743$                   
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 126,648$        (6,727)$           19,573$                (295,768)$            (2,532)$           26,472$           -$                20,866$          (111,468)$                  

s:/finance/auditl/audit FY 2011.2012/SJBA2012/Stmts 01.13F Page 8



San Juan Basin Authority
 Financial Statements

February 28, 2013

P.C. 1 P.C. 4 P.C. 4 P.C. 9 P.C. 10 P.C.11 P.C. 13 Total

 

G/L 21     
General Fund

G/L 26      
Ortega Well

G/L 22         
Desalter

G/L 31               
Debt Svc

G/L 29          
Well Field

G/L 25  
Monitoring

G/L 20      
Future Proj

G/L 32  USGS 
Co-Op GIS

ASSETS
      Cash and Investments 214,957$        -$                61,157$                -$                     -$                180,984$         3,816$            53,189$          514,103$                   

     Cash and Investment-Restricted for Debt Service -                  -                  -                        2,413,549             -                  -                   -                  -                  2,413,549                  

    Accounts Receivable - Lease prin -                  -                  -                        23,348,140           -                  -                   -                  -                  23,348,140                

    Utility Plant in Service 147,274          493,254          -                        -                       489,004          42,187             -                  -                  1,171,719                  

    (Less) Accumulated Depreciation (147,274)         (428,867)         -                        -                       (462,257)         (42,187)            -                  -                  (1,080,585)                 
TOTAL ASSETS 214,957$        64,387$          61,157$                25,761,689$         26,747$          180,984$         3,816$            53,189$          26,366,926$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES
   Current - Accounts Payable -$                -$                -$                      431,882$              -$                -$                 -$                -$                431,882$                   

    Bonds Payable -                  -                  -                        25,735,000           -                  -                   -                  -                  25,735,000                

TOTAL LIABILITIES -                  -                  -                        26,166,882           -                  -                   -                  -                  26,166,882                

FUND EQUITIES
   SMWD 21,249$          36,037$          10,396$                -$                     14,820$          32,582$           954$               6,671$            122,709$                   

   MNWD 22,301            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  48,983             954                 8,081              90,715                       

   CITY OF SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 22,285            36,038            10,396                  (109,425)              14,820            54,076             954                 8,081              37,225                       

   SCWD 22,723            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  18,871             954                 9,490              62,434                       

    Current Year Fund Balance 126,399          (7,688)             19,573                  (295,768)              (2,892)             26,472             -                  20,866            (113,038)                    

TOTAL FUND EQUITIES 214,957          64,387            61,157                  (405,193)              26,748            180,984           3,816              53,189            200,045                     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES 214,957$        64,387$          61,157$                25,761,689$         26,748$          180,984$         3,816$            53,189$          26,366,927$              
REVENUES
    Investment Income 6$                   -$                -$                      28,144$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                28,150$                     

    Special assessments 132,125          -                  25,000                  -                       -                  75,000             -                  29,000            261,125                     

TOTAL REVENUES 132,131$        -$                25,000$                28,144$                -$                75,000$           -$                29,000$          289,275$                   

EXPENDITURES-OPERATING
    Consulting Services 700$               -$                5,427$                  -$                     -$                48,528$           -$                8,134$            62,789$                     

    Accounting Expense 146                 -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  146                            

    Legal Fees 4,201              -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  4,201                         

    Dues 685                 -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  685                            

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES-OPERATING 5,732              -                  5,427                    -                       -                  48,528             -                  8,134              67,821                       

EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING
    Depreciation Expense -$                7,688$            -$                      -$                     2,892$            -$                 -$                -$                10,580$                     

    Debt Service and Interest Expense -                  -                  -                        323,912                -                  -                   -                  -                  323,912                     

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING -                  7,688              -                        323,912                2,892              -                   -                  -                  334,492                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,732$            7,688$            5,427$                  323,912$              2,892$            48,528$           -$                8,134$            402,313$                   
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 126,399$        (7,688)$           19,573$                (295,768)$            (2,892)$           26,472$           -$                20,866$          (113,038)$                  

s:/finance/auditl/audit FY 2011.2012/SJBA2012/Stmts 02.13 Page 9



San Juan Basin Authority
Budget vs Actual

 Fiscal Year 2012/2013

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June Year to Date Budget

2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 Expenditures Remaining

Budget Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

GENERAL FUND (021) -               

Financial Services 6,225$         -$               -$           -$           -$           -$          -$         -$          -$     -$       -$       -$       -$         -$               6,225$               

Legal Fees 15,000         94                  593            -             855            207           -           2,452        -       -         -         -         -           4,201             10,800               

Secretarial Administration 4,400           -                 -             204            -             -            -           247           250      -         -         -         -           701                3,699                 

Audit Services 6,500           -                 -             -             -             147           -           -            -       -         -         -         -           147                6,353                 

Miscellaneous -               -                 -             -             -             685           -           -            -       -         -         -         -           685                (685)                   

Project Management Services 100,000       -                 -             -             -             -            -           -            -       -         -         -         -           -                 100,000             

132,125$     94$                593$          204$          855$          1,038$      -$         2,699$      250$    -$       -$       -$       -$         5,733$           126,392$           

Project Committee 4 (022)
Vegetation Monitoring 25,000$       -$               2,288$       -$           -$           -$          2,447$     692$         -$     -$       -$       -$       -$         5,427$           19,573$             

25,000$       -$               2,288$       -$           -$           -$          2,447$     692$         -$     -$       -$       -$       -$         5,427$           19,573$             

PROJECT COMMITTEE 10 (025)
Water Rights Monitoring - Field 75,000$       -$               11,483$     7,246$       6,412$       -$          319$        8,582$      -$     -$       -$       -$       -$         34,042$         40,958$             

** Groundwater Management Plan 100,000       -                 2,792         8,188         3,506         -            -           -            -       -         -         -         -           14,486           85,514               

175,000$     -$               14,275$     15,434$     9,918$       -$          319$        8,582$      -$     -$       -$       -$       -$         48,528$         126,472$           

PROJECT COMMITTEE 13 (032)
USGS-Loop Agreement Steam Gauging 29,000$       8,134$           -$           -$           -$           -$          -$         -$          -$     -$       -$       -$       -$         8,134$           20,866$             

29,000$       8,134$           -$           -$           -$           -$          -$         -$          -$     -$       -$       -$       -$         8,134$           20,866$             

TOTAL BUDGETED EXPENDITURES 361,125$     8,228$           17,156$     15,638$     10,773$     1,038$      2,766$     11,973$    250$    -$       -$       -$       -$         67,822$         293,303$           

** Per 6.12.12 meeting member agencies agreed to retain the GWMP in the budget but defer invoicings until funds are needed

p/smwd/excel/sjba/sjba12_13/BUDGET_CK REGISTER

Page 10



SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY
OPERATING BUDGET DETAIL/CHECK REGISTER

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2013

(021) PC 4 DESALTER (22) (022)
Financial Legal Fees Secretarial Audit Misc Proj Mgmt Svcs TOTAL Veg Monitoring TOTAL

6,225.00$             15,000.00$        4,400.00$      6,500.00$                    -$             100,000.00$       132,125.00$       25,000.00$                25,000.00$     
Ck # Date Vendor CHECK AMOUNT Prior Yr Expenses

ACCRUALS BAL FWD Prior Year 179,569.54            -                      -                  

-                      -                  

2543 7/26/2012 Santa Margarita Water District 98.40                     (98.40)                    -                      -                  

2544 7/26/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth 979.76                   (920.76)                  59.00                 59.00                  -                  

2545 7/26/2012 Sharon Brimer 220.00                   (220.00)                  -                      -                  

2546 7/26/2012 Psomas-Misc review of Wtr Rights file 2,807.92                (2,807.92)               -                      -                  

2547 7/26/2012 Wildermuth Environmental 28,751.43              (28,751.43)             -                      -                  

2548 9/4/2012 U.S. Geology Survey 24,850.00              (24,850.00)             -                      -                  

2549 9/5/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth 34.10                     34.10                 34.10                  -                  

2550 10/11/2012 Wildermuth Environmental 31,998.23              -                      2,288.38                    2,288.38         

2551 10/11/2012 Santa Margarita Water District 8,150.40                (8,150.40)               -                      -                  

2552 10/11/2012 Sharon Brimer 264.00                   264.00           264.00                -                  

2553 11/12/2012 Craig R. Fechter 5,946.00                (5,800.00)               146.00                         146.00                -                  

2554 VOID -                      -                  

2555 11/27/2012 State Water Resources Board 684.60                   684.60         684.60                -                  

2556 11/27/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth 1,656.00                1,656.00            1,656.00             -                  

2557 11/27/2012 Wildermuth Environmental 9,917.88                -                      1,486.68                    1,486.68         

2558 1/10/2013 Wildermuth Environmental 2,765.78                -                      959.98                       959.98            

2559 1/10/2013 Sharon Brimer 246.80                   246.80           246.80                -                  

2560 1/10/2013 Wildermuth Environmental 9,273.70                -                      691.70                       691.70            

2561 2/25/2013 Sharon Brimer 250.00                   250.00           250.00                -                  

2562 2/25/2013 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth 2,451.50                2,451.50            2,451.50             -                  

Refund of Domain Registry ck (60.00)                   (60.00)            (60.00)                 -                  

Reversal of D.S. accrual 107,970.63            (107,970.63)           -                      -                  

Prior year pending accrual balance -                         -                      -                  

Adjustment from FY 2010 prepd acct 8,134.00                -                      -                  

-                      -                  

Accrual from FY 12.13 -                        -                     -                 -                               -               -                      -                      -                             -                  

BUDGET REMAINING 2012.13 6,225.00$             10,799.40$        3,699.20$      6,354.00$                    (684.60)$      100,000.00$       126,393.00$       19,573.26$                19,573.26$     

(10) PC 13 USGS CO-OP (13) (31) TOTAL BUDGET
Grdwtr monitoring Grnd Mgmt Plan TOTAL Lp Agree Stm Gauging TOTAL Debt Svc Pmts Used/Remaining

75,000.00$           100,000.00$      175,000.00$  29,000.00$                  29,000.00$  361,125.00$       
Ck # Date Vendor

-                 -               -                      

-                 -               -                      

2543 7/26/2012 Santa Margarita Water District -                 -               -                      

2544 7/26/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth -                 -               (59.00)                 

2545 7/26/2012 Sharon Brimer -                 -               -                      

2546 7/26/2012 Psomas-Misc review of Wtr Rights file -                 -               -                      

2547 7/26/2012 Wildermuth Environmental -                 -               -                      

2548 9/4/2012 U.S. Geology Survey -                 -               -                      

2549 9/5/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth -                 -               (34.10)                 

2550 10/11/2012 Wildermuth Environmental 18,729.85             10,980.00          29,709.85      -               (31,998.23)          

2551 10/11/2012 Santa Margarita Water District -                 -               -                      

2552 10/11/2012 Sharon Brimer -                 -               (264.00)               

2553 11/12/2012 Craig R. Fechter -                 -               (146.00)               

2554 1/0/1900 VOID -                 -               -                      

2555 11/27/2012 State Water Resources Board -                 -               (684.60)               

2556 11/27/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth -                 -               (1,656.00)            

2557 11/27/2012 Wildermuth Environmental 4,925.20               3,506.00            8,431.20        -               (9,917.88)            

2558 1/10/2013 Wildermuth Environmental 1,805.80               1,805.80        -               (2,765.78)            

2559 1/10/2013 Sharon Brimer -                 -               (246.80)               

2560 1/10/2013 Wildermuth Environmental 8,582.00               8,582.00        -               (9,273.70)            

2561 2/25/2013 Sharon Brimer (250.00)               

2562 2/25/2013 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth (2,451.50)            

Refund of Domain Registry ck -                 -               60.00                  

Adjustment from FY 2010 prepd acct -                 8,134.00                      8,134.00      (8,134.00)            

Accruals from FY 2012.13 -                        -                     -                 -                               -               **431,882.00

BUDGET REMAINING 2012.13 40,957.15$           85,514.00$        126,471.15$  20,866.00$                  20,866.00$  -$                    293,303.41$       
** Debt Service is not included in the budget - it is paid by the City of San Juan Capistrano separately

GENERAL FUND (21)

BUDGET

PC 10 MONITORING

BUDGET

Page 11



 

 

 
March 11, 2013 
 
 
Santa Margarita Water District 
Attention: Dan Ferons 
26111 Antonio Pkwy 
Rancho Santa Margarita, CA  92688 
 
City of San Juan Capistrano 
Attention: West Curry 
32400 Paseo Adelanto 
San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 
 
 
Subject: San Juan Basin Groundwater Management Plan and Facilities Plan: March 

2013 Progress Report 
 
 
Gentlemen: 

The following summarizes the work completed on the San Juan Basin Groundwater 
Management and Facilities Plan through February 28, 2013.  

Summary of Work Completed to Date  
Task 1 Define Water Management Objectives and Task 5 Describe Water Management Issue 
and Strategies – 100 percent complete.    

Task 2 Describe Planning Area and Its Resources – 100 percent complete.    

Task 3 Describe Historical and Future Water Requirements – 100 percent complete.  

Task 4 Describe Existing Resources – 100 percent complete.        

Task 6 Define Alternative Management Plans – 100 percent complete.  The physical 
initiatives included in the management plans are geared towards increasing sustainable 
production.  These initiatives include: (1) producing as much as currently planned, limited 
by the greater of either planned production or what can be produced based on 
groundwater in storage; (2) constructing a seawater intrusion barrier seaward of the South 
Coast Water District desalter wells to prevent seawater intrusion; (3) replacing some or all 
the conventional wells at the City of San Juan Capistrano and South Coast Water District 
desalters with Ranney collector wells or their functional equivalent; and (4) implementing 
enhanced streambed infiltration in San Juan Creek and the Arroyo Trabuco.   

Task 7 Evaluate Alternative Management Plans – This task is under way.  Attached are the 
discussion notes from the February 26, 2013 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
meeting. These notes contain descriptions of the management alternatives we are currently 

Page 12



Messrs. Ferons and Curry  March 11, 2013      
Re: San Juan Basin Groundwater Management Plan: March 2013 Progress Report Page 2 of 6 
 

 

evaluating, and we are incorporating the results of this task into the administrative draft 
report (Task 10). 

Task 8 Describe Recommended Management Plan – This task is under way and being 
incorporated in the administrative draft report (Task 10)    

Task 9 Develop Monitoring and Reporting Protocols – This task commenced last summer, 
and some of its recommendations have been included in the monitoring program currently 
being implemented by the SJBA.  The results of this task are currently being incorporated 
into the administrative draft report (Task 10). 

Task 10 Prepare Groundwater Management Plan Report – This task is substantively 
underway.  We estimate that the administrative draft report will be ready to submit to the 
SJBA TAC and colleague reviewers by the end of March 2013.   The following table shows 
the percent-completion of each report section: 

Admin Draft Report Section Percent 
Complete 

 Executive Summary  

1 Planning Area and its Resources 100 

2 Existing Water Resources 90 

3 Historical and Projected Water Demand 100 

4 Management Objectives and Impediments 90 

5 Strategies and Actions to Achieve 
Management Objectives 

100 

5 Alternative Management Plans 50 

6 Evaluation of Management Plans 40 

7 Recommended Management Plan 0 

8 Recommended Monitoring and Reporting 
Protocols 

50 

9 References 90 

App-A Initial Study Checklist 0 

App-B Comments and Responses to Comments 0 
 

Task 11 Project Meetings and Coordination Activities – This task is ongoing.  We have 
attended South Orange County Ocean Desalter TAC meetings and three SJBA TAC meetings.  
These meetings focused on providing comments on the MWDOC model construction, 
coordinating planning information, and acquiring modeling results for inclusion in the 
2013 SJBA Groundwater Management Plan.  We plan on meeting with the SJBA TAC within 
a few weeks of submitting the administrative draft report, and we plan on a full SJBA Board 
workshop after the draft report is submitted.    

Page 13



Messrs. Ferons and Curry  March 11, 2013      
Re: San Juan Basin Groundwater Management Plan: March 2013 Progress Report Page 3 of 6 
 

 

Task 12 Preliminary CEQA Analysis  – Task 12 will start in late March 2013 after the 
management alternatives are more fully described.  The environmental checklist will be 
included in the draft report.   

Task 13 Project Management – This task is ongoing.   

Schedule 
Our schedule to complete the management plan report is as follows: 

• We expect to produce a completed administrative draft report for submittal to the 
SJBA TAC by March 29, 2013.  For planning purposes we are assuming that the SJBA 
TAC will complete its review in four weeks (April 26, 2013). 

• We will submit a draft report to the SJBA Board and stakeholders within two weeks 
of receiving the TAC comments on the administrative draft report (May 10, 2013).   

• For planning purposes we are assuming the SJBA and stakeholders will need four 
weeks for review (June 7, 2013).  We will conduct a workshop on the draft report 
for the SJBA Board and stakeholders during the review period. 

• We will review comments from the SJBA and stakeholders with the SJBA TAC 
members, prepare written responses, and finalize the report within three weeks of 
receiving final comments (June 28, 2013). 

 

 
Please call me if you have any questions. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
 

 
 
Mark J. Wildermuth, PE 
President 
 

Page 14



Messrs. Ferons and Curry  March 11, 2013      
Re: San Juan Basin Groundwater Management Plan: March 2013 Progress Report Page 4 of 6 
 

 

Recommended Alternatives for the Update of the San Juan Basin Groundwater 
Management and Facilities Plan (Revised February 26, 2013) 
 
Recommended alternatives assuming SOCOD is not implemented or that SOCOD 
implementation is deferred for ten or more years: 
 

1. Reduce groundwater production by the SJC/SJBA and the SCWD to prevent seawater 
intrusion and to what is otherwise available on an annual basis (the new baseline) 

a. Set groundwater-level based production thresholds and use monitoring to 
adjust production. 

b. Could require an interconnection between SJC/SJBA and SCWD1 to ensure 
equitable sharing of groundwater if equitable sharing is required (could 
share raw or treated water). 

2. Same as Alternative 1 above and construct a seawater intrusion barrier to prevent 
seawater intrusion and reduce groundwater production to what is otherwise 
available on an annual basis 

a. Set groundwater-level based production thresholds and use monitoring to 
adjust production. 

b. Size and construct injection wells seaward of the SCWD desalter wells.   
Modulate injection rate to maintain barrier without surface discharge of 
groundwater.   

c. Source water for injection barrier is based on least cost—assumed initially to 
come from MWDOC but could be recycled water in the future. 

3. Same as Alternative 2 above and construct one or more Ranney collector wells to 
enable maximum production during dry periods 

a. Shift production from SCWD wells and some of the SJC/SJBA wells to Ranney 
collector as necessary to sustain production. 

b. Set groundwater-level based production thresholds and use monitoring to 
adjust production. 

c. Modulate injection rate at the seawater injection barrier to maintain the 
barrier without surface discharge of groundwater. 

d. Source water for injection barrier is based on least cost—assumed initially to 
come from MWDOC but could be recycled water in the future. 

4. Same as Alternative 3 above and implement enhanced streambed infiltration in San 
Juan Creek and the Arroyo Trabuco 

a. Shift production from SCWD wells and some of the SJC/SJBA wells to Ranney 
collector as necessary to sustain production. 

b. Set groundwater-level based production thresholds and use monitoring to 
adjust production. 

c. Adjust production to create room for recharge along streams. 

                                                 
1 This will require agreements for the equitable sharing of groundwater between the City of San Juan and the 
SCWD. 

Page 15



Messrs. Ferons and Curry  March 11, 2013      
Re: San Juan Basin Groundwater Management Plan: March 2013 Progress Report Page 5 of 6 
 

 

d. Source water for injection barrier is based on least cost—assumed initially to 
come from MWDOC but could be recycled water in the future. 

e. Construct and maintain “T” levees to make storm water discharge in San Juan 
Creek inundate the entire channel bottom during small to moderate 
discharge events thus maximizing surface water recharge. 

5. Same as Alternative 4 above with development of a coastal wells to create a 
seawater intrusion barrier with pumping instead of injection 

a. Modify the SCWD treatment system to treat brackish groundwater and 
eventually seawater.  New wells may be required.  Product water will be 
pumped into the SCWD distribution system. 

b. Shift production from SCWD wells and some of the SJC/SJBA wells to Ranney 
collector as necessary to sustain production. 

c. Set groundwater-level based production thresholds and use monitoring to 
adjust production. 

d. Adjust production to create room for recharge along streams. 
e. Construct and maintain “T” levees to make storm water discharge in San Juan 

Creek inundate the entire channel bottom during small to moderate 
discharge events thus maximizing surface water recharge. 
 

 
Recommended alternatives assuming SOCOD is implemented in less than ten years: 
 

6. Reduce groundwater production by the SJC/SJBA and the SCWD to what is available 
on an annual basis (baseline alternative with SOCOD project) 

a. Set groundwater-level based production thresholds and use monitoring to 
adjust production. 

b. Will require an interconnection between SJC/SJBA and SCWD to ensure 
equitable sharing of groundwater if equitable sharing is required (could 
share raw or treated water). 

c. Planned groundwater production will have to be reduced due to the SOCOD 
project after it becomes operational. 

7. Same as 5 and construct one or more Ranney collector wells to enable maximum 
production during dry periods. 

a. Shift production from SCWD wells and some of the SJC/SJBA wells to Ranney 
collector as necessary to sustain production. 

b. Set groundwater-level based production thresholds and use monitoring to 
adjust production. 

c. Planned groundwater production will have to be reduced due to the SOCOD 
project after the SOCOD project becomes operational. 

8. Same as Alternative 6 above and implement enhanced streambed infiltration in San 
Juan Creek and the Arroyo Trabuco. 

a. Shift production from SCWD wells and some of the SJC/SJBA wells to Ranney 
collector as necessary to sustain production. 

b. Set groundwater-level based production thresholds and use monitoring to 
adjust production. 

Page 16



Messrs. Ferons and Curry  March 11, 2013      
Re: San Juan Basin Groundwater Management Plan: March 2013 Progress Report Page 6 of 6 
 

 

c. Planned groundwater production will have to be reduced due to the SOCOD 
project after it becomes operational. 

d. Construct and maintain “T” levees to make storm water discharge in San Juan 
Creek inundate the entire channel bottom during small to moderate 
discharge events thus maximizing recharge. 

 

 

Page 17



 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors DATE:     March 12, 2013 
 
FROM: Dan Ferons 
 
SUBJECT: Letter of Support for Permit 21138, Application 30337, South Coast 

Water District Amended Petition for Extension of Time and Change 
of Conditions South Coast Water District  

 
SUMMARY 
 

Issue:  The State Water Resources Control Board has requested the Authority to 
provide a letter acknowledging its understanding of the request by South Coast 
Water District (SCWD) to amend its water rights application. 
 
Recommendation:  Authorize issuance of letter. 
 
Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact. 
  
Previously Related Action:  The Authority amended its water rights permit.  
 

DISCUSSION 
 
Attached is a copy of the current SCWD permit and a draft letter stating concurrence with 
the proposed changes to SCWD Water Rights Permit conditions 16 and 17.  
 
Background Summary prepared by John Thornton of Psomas  
 
The Protest Settlement Agreement dated March 1, 1998 (Exhibit 1) between the SJBA 
and Capistrano Beach Water District (now South Coast Water District) settled the protest 
of each other’s water rights applications and laid out some basic principles on how the 
two application and later permits would be administered (Referred to in Condition 8 of 
the SCWD permit and Condition 7 of the SJBA permit). It established the SJBA as the 
“Basin Manager” with broad discretion in making basin management decisions. It was on 
this authority that the SJBA developed the Monitoring Plan for the Lower San Juan Creek 
Groundwater Basins to accommodate both the SJBA and SCWD permit monitoring 
requirements. 
 
  

SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 
 

26111 Antonio Parkway • Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 (949) 459-6400 FAX (949) 459-6463 
 

 

Page 18



Board of Directors 
March 12, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
On April 23, 2001 (Exhibit 2) the SJBA transmitted to the Division its first version of the 
Monitoring Plan dated April 5, 2001. Subsequently the Division responded (May 30, 
2001 Exhibit 3) and the SJBA responded back in the December 21, 2001 Progress Report 
(Exhibit 4). 
 
The SJBA received a Department of Water Resources (DWR) grant to develop the detail 
monitoring plan, install monitoring wells, purchase and install instrumentation and 
perform the initial baseline monitoring all before the initial pumping of SJB A and 
SCWD projects. The SJBA transmitted two copies of the summary implementation and 
baseline monitoring report (May 19, 2004, Exhibit 5) to the Division. This report 
summarized the development and implementation of the monitoring plan to comply with 
the monitoring requirements of the SJBA and SCWD. It went into the details of the 
installation of the monitoring wells, selection of vegetation monitoring sites and initial 
baseline monitoring. The Division reviewed the report and responded (Exhibit 6, July 29, 
2004) with an acknowledgement of compliance with the monitoring requirements of both 
the SJBA and SCWD permit conditions. The SJBA project started extracting water from 
the basin in the later part of 2004. The SCWD started extracting water for their project in 
September 2007. 
 
A shift from reporting by fiscal year to reporting by calendar year was made with the 
reports submitted in March of 2006 (covering April 2004 through December 2005). 
Likewise annual monitoring reports have been sent to the Division by the SJBA to 
present. The SJBA has also received letters annually from the Division acknowledging 
compliance with the monitoring requirements permits. 
 
In 2010 the SJBA requested that it’s Permit (21074) monitoring conditions 16, 17 and 23 
be reviewed and updated. On October 11, 2011 the Division issued an amended permit 
revising those conditions. The SJBA project (8,026 afy/10,702 afy) is larger than the 
SCWD’s project (1,300 afy) and proposed in two phases. The SCWD’s project being 
smaller (1,300 afy) and is one phase. SCWD extracted 1,140 af last year and is projecting 
to extract approximately the same this year (approximately 88% of permit).  
 
The SJBA permit amended condition 16 requires it to participate in the DWR California 
Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring program (SBx76 CASGEM). The SJBA 
CASGEM program includes monitoring water levels not only in the part of the basin 
where SJBA extracts water but also in the part of the basin in and around the SCWD’s 
diversion points. The SJBA reports groundwater levels into CASGEM on a quarterly 
basis. It is redundant for SCWD to do the same and contrary to the concepts of having the 
SJBA as the Groundwater Basin Manager [Agreement dated March 1, 1998 (Exhibit 1)].  
 
Condition 17 requires the monitoring of Chloride and TDS. The SCWD project is not in 
multiple phases as is the SJBA project and extracted this year approximately 88% 
(1,140 af) of their permitted water right (1,300 af) and will likely be approximately the 

Page 19



Board of Directors 
March 12, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
same in 2013. Specific conductance (electrical conductivity, EC) both continuously and 
static measurements have been used as an indicator of changes in Chloride and TDS since 
there is a direct relationship between them. These readings have been observed since 
before (monitoring started in April 2004) their projects started extracting water 
(mid-2007).  The readings have been unremarkable hovering around an EC of 
2,300 mS/cm. This can be observed from Figure 6 in the SCWD Amended Petition dated 
November 8, 2012 (Exhibit 7) which was produced from data from the annual monitoring 
reports submitted to the Division of Water Rights by the SJBA. SCWD extractions up to 
their permit amount is not expected to have any consequential changes on EC thus TDS 
or chloride. 
 
The SJBA amended permit does not require them to monitor for the EC (Condition 17), 
for their Phase I project (diversions up to 4,800 afy). However they are required to 
resume monitoring for Phase II (diversions in excess of 4,800 afy). The combined 
pumping of SCWD and SJBA Phase I is not causing any consequential changes in 
Chloride and TDS as measured by EC in the vicinity of the SCWD diversion. It is 
unnecessary for SCWD to continue monitoring for these constituents when there is no 
evidence that the combined pumping of SCWD and SJBA is having an impact on 
Chloride or TDS as indicated by changes in EC. The SJBA is required to resume 
monitoring EC when they enter Phase II pumping. When overall pumping in the basin 
starts to increase monitoring, EC will be also be resumed by the SJBA. 
 
SCWD is currently diverting approximately 88% (1,140 afy) of their permitted water 
right and the additional 12% (160 afy) is not expected to have any consequential changes 
in EC. The proposed amended conditions 16 and 17 will bring the SCWD permit into 
alignment with the monitoring requirements SJBA amended permit and not require a 
duplicate monitoring plan for SCWD.  
 
 
 
P:\SJBA\SCWD Permit Amendments.doc.cl 
 

Page 20



 

 

 
 
 
March 12, 2013 
 
 
 
State Water Resources Control     
Division of Water Rights 
P.O. Box 100 
Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 
 
Attention: Mitchell Moody 
 
Re:  Permit 21138, Application 30337, South Coast Water District Amended 

Petition for Extension of Time and Change of Conditions 
 
Dear Mr. Moody: 
 
The San Juan Basin Authority provides for groundwater monitoring in the San Juan 
Basin and provides annual reports to the South Coast Water District (SCWD) for its use 
and information.  The Authority supports the Petition filed by SCWD to amend its 
monitoring requirements, specifically, Permit 21138 Conditions 16 and 17. The proposed 
amended conditions will align with similar conditions in the Authority’s permit. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 
Larry McKinney 
Chairman 
 
cc:  Daniel R. Ferons, SMWD 
 West Curry, City of San Juan Capistrano 

Matt Collings, MNWD 
Joe Sovella  
John R. Thornton 

 

SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 
 

26111 Antonio Parkway • Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 (949) 459-6400 FAX (949) 459-6463 
 

 

Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Exhibit 1

Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Exhibit 2

Page 51



Page 52



Exhibit 3

Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Exhibit 4

Page 57



Exhibit 5

Page 58



Page 59



Exhibit 6

Page 60



0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

80.00

100.00

120.00

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Aug-07 Feb-08 Sep-08 Mar-09 Oct-09 May-10 Nov-10 Jun-11 Dec-11 Jul-12

SC
W

D
 G

R
P 

W
EL

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
  

(a
cr

e-
fe

et
/m

on
th

) 

G
W

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
 C

O
N

D
U

C
TA

N
C

E 
(u

S/
cm

) 

DATE (Month-Year) 

FIGURE 6 
SCWD SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE CHANGES VS PRODUCTION 

SJBA-1S 1N All Well Production Exhibit 7

Page 61



 

 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors DATE:     June 12, 2013 
 
FROM: Dan Ferons 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation and Update on Groundwater Monitoring Program 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 

Issue:  Samantha Adams will attend the meeting to provide a verbal update on the 
status of the 2012 and 2013 groundwater monitoring. 
 
Recommendation:  No action required; provide direction as appropriate. 
 
Fiscal Impact: Groundwater monitoring is provided in the annual budget. 
  
Previously Related Action:  Periodically Wildermuth provides an update, in 
January 2013, the Authority authorized services for the calendar year. 
 
 

DISCUSSION 
 
Samantha Adams with Wildermuth Environmental is the lead on the annual monitoring 
of the San Juan Basin.  She will attend the meeting to provide a verbal update on the 
status of the 2012 report and 2013 monitoring. 
 
 
 
SJBA\Presentation and Update on Groundwater Monitoring Program staff memo.doc.cl 

SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 
 

26111 Antonio Parkway • Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 (949) 459-6400 FAX (949) 459-6463 
 

 

Page 62


	03 12 13 SJBA Agenda
	V A - Minutes draft 01 08 13
	V B - SJBA 2013 Jan and Feb Stmnts
	Stmts 01.13F
	Stmts 02.13
	BUDGET REPORT
	BUDGET_CK REGISTER

	VI A - Update on Groundwater Management Plan
	Recommended Alternatives for the Update of the San Juan Basin Groundwater Management and Facilities Plan (Revised February 26, 2013)

	VI B SCWD Permit Amendments
	SUMMARY
	DISCUSSION
	SCWD Permit Amendments.pdf
	SUMMARY
	DISCUSSION

	ADP15AF.tmp
	SUMMARY
	DISCUSSION


	VI C - Presentation and Update on Groundwater Monitoring Program.doc
	SUMMARY
	DISCUSSION




